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TO: KAY FLYNN, DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK _AND .
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES <o
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RE: DOCKET NO. 010949-EI - GULF RATE CASE 2 =
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Attached is a memo requesting that certain documents being treated as confidential be sent
back to their sources. Please place the attached memo in the docket file
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State of Florida

Public Serpice Conumizssion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 18,2003

TO: Kay Flynn, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
FROM: Marlene Stern, Office of the General Counsel MKS

RE: Confidential Documents in Docket No. 010949-EI - Gulf Rate Case

The documents listed below are currently being treated as confidential, but can be sent back
to their sources.

01831-02 - Submitted on CD-Rom only. Please return the disc to Gulf Power Company.
01013-02 - Please return to Gulf Power Company.
15915-01 - Please return to the Gffiee-efPrblic-Counsek: GPC. " 2 Pu[ 03

In addition, Document No. 16123-01 may be declassified. Counsel for Gulf informed me
that Gulf does not intend to file a request for a protective order because the information is not

considered to be confidential.

If you have any questions, please call me at 413-6230.



